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MEMORANDUM

TO: Community Advisory Council Members
FROM: Ron Tan (961-8812)
SUBJECT: 2010 Clean Air Plan, Draft Chapters 7 and 8 and revised 2010 Plan schedule

DATE: April 28, 2010

Attached please find draft Chapters 7 (State Clean Air Act Requirements) and 8 (Triennial
Progress Report and Triennial Plan Revision) for your review. These chapters were originally
scheduled to be provided in June and Chapters 5 (Transportation Control Measures) and 6
(Emissions Forecasting) in May. Unfortunately unanticipated delays in completing Chapters 5
and 6 have necessitated us to revise our schedule (an updated schedule is also included in this
packet). As Chapters 7 and 8 were already completed, we have decided to provide them to your
CAC in May.

Chapter 7 presents an overview of all state clean air act requirements and discusses how the 2010
Plan complies with all applicable requirements.

Chapter 8 summarizes how the 2010 Plan satisfies the triennial update requirements of the
California Clean Air Act by reporting our progress in meeting state mandates.



